
  
 
 
 

TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2012 
8:00 A.M. 

WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
COMMISSIONERS' BOARD ROOM 

 
 
TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE 

     

8:00 1  CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER   
 2  APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

September 18, 2012, Regular Meeting 
September 18, 2012, Closed Session 

 1 

 3  APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 2, 2012 AGENDA  13 
8:05 4  PROPOSED PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT FOR THE OLD 

WATAUGA HIGH SCHOOL PROPERTY 
CHAIRMAN MILLER 15 

8:10 5  TAX MATTERS 
A. Monthly Collections Report 
B. Refunds and Releases 

MR. LARRY WARREN  
37 
38 

8:15 6  BUDGET AMENDMENTS MS. MARGARET PIERCE 39 
8:20 7  MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

A. Proposed Resolution for Blue Star Memorial Highway 
Designation 

B. Boards & Commissions 
C. Announcements 

MR. DERON GEOUQUE  
43 

 
45 
51 

8:25 8  PUBLIC COMMENT  67 
9:25 9  BREAK  67 
9:30 10  CLOSED SESSION 

Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
 67 

 9:45 11  ADJOURN   
 



AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
September 18, 2012, Regular Meeting 
September 18, 2012, Closed Session 
 
 
  

100212 BCC Packet

1



MINUTES 
 
 

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2012 

 
 

The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting on Tuesday, 
September 18, 2012, at 5:30 P.M. in the Commissioners' Board Room of the Watauga County 
Administration Building, Boone, North Carolina. 
 
  PRESENT: Nathan A. Miller, Chairman 

Vince Gable, Vice-Chairman 
    David Blust, Commissioner 

Jim Deal, Commissioner 
Tim Futrelle, Commissioner 

    Stacy C. Eggers, IV, County Attorney 
    Deron Geouque, County Manager 
    Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 
Chairman Miller called the meeting to order at 5:31 P.M. 
 
Commissioner Deal opened the meeting with a prayer and Vice-Chairman Gable led the Pledge 
of Allegiance. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Chairman Miller called for additions and/or corrections to the August 21, 2012, regular meeting 
and closed session minutes. 
 
Commissioner Futrelle, seconded by Vice-Chairman Gable, moved to approve the August 21, 
2012, regular meeting minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Futrelle, seconded by Vice-Chairman Gable, moved to approve the August 21, 
2012, closed session minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Chairman Miller called for additions and/or corrections to the September 18, 2012, agenda. 
 
County Manager Geouque requested to add a proposed proclamation honoring Ms. Donna Lyons 
as she plans to retire as the Veteran’s Service Officer effective October 1, 2012.  The County 

DRAFT 

100212 BCC Packet

2



Manager also requested to remove Personnel Matters from the closed session as discussion under 
that topic was no longer needed. 
 
Commissioner Blust, seconded by Commissioner Deal, moved to approve the 
September 18, 2012, agenda as amended. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

PROPOSED PROCLAMATION HONORING WATAUGA COUNTY VETERAN’S SERVICE 
OFFICER DONNA LYONS 
Chairman Miller read a proposed proclamation honoring Watauga County Veteran’s Service 
Officer, Donna Lyons, upon her upcoming retirement, effective October 1, 2012. 
 
Vice-Chairman Gable, seconded by Commissioner Deal, moved to adopt the proclamation 
honoring Donna Lyons as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Chairman Miller formally presented Ms. Lyons with the proclamation. 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION REQUESTING THE NAMING OF NC 194 SCENIC BYWAY 
FROM VALLE CRUCIS TO THE AVERY COUNTY LINE IN HONOR OF ED YATES 
Mr. Ralph Yates requested the Board’s consideration in supporting a request to the North 
Carolina Department of Transportation to rename NC 194 Scenic Byway from Valle Crucis to 
the Avery County line in honor of Ed Yates, who assisted in the construction of many area roads 
by operating a steam shovel.     
 
As the Department of Transportation requests proof of public support when making such a 
request, Chairman Miller tabled further discussion until the Tuesday, October 16, 2012, Board 
meeting at which time will be provided on the agenda to allow for public comment regarding the 
request. 

ACCEPTANCE OF ADULT DRUG COURT DISCRETIONARY GRANT PROGRAM 
FUNDS – MEDIATION AND RESTORATIVE JUSTICE CENTER 
Ms. Melissa Johnson, Executive Director of the Mediation and Restorative Justice Center, 
requests the Board accept a grant award from the Office of Justice Programs in the amount of 
$91,629 from the Adult Drug Court Discretionary Grant Program.  The grant requires a match of 
approximately $30,543 over a two year period with funding provided by the ABC Bottle Tax 
monies.  The grant, in a total amount of $122,172, will be used to fund the Watauga County 
Drug Treatment Court Program.  Ms. Johnson also presented a contract between the County and 

100212 BCC Packet

3



Mediation and Restorative Justice Center as the County will serve as the fiscal agent for the 
grant. 
 
Commissioner Deal, seconded by Commissioner Blust, moved to accept the grant from the 
Office of Justice Programs in the amount of $91,629 and approve the $30,543 County match, to 
be provided by the ABC Bottle Tax revenues. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Deal, seconded by Commissioner Blust, moved to approve the agreement 
between the County and the Mediation and Restorative Justice Center as presented.  
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION ENDORSING THE DESIGNATION OF US 421 AS A 
STRATEGIC HIGHWAY CORRIDOR AND INTRASTATE TRUST FUND PROJECT 
Mr. Craig Hughes, Planner, with High Country Council of Governments presented a resolution 
requesting the change of designation of a Strategic Highway Corridor and Intrastate Highway 
Trust Fund Project from US 321, from Vilas to Tennessee, to US 421, from Vilas to Tennessee.  
US 321 was originally chosen because the State of Tennessee had indicated that they planned to 
widen US 321 to the state line at an earlier time than they planned to widen US 421 to the state 
line. 
 
This recommendation was endorsed by the Watauga County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
Steering Committee with the determination that US 421 from Vilas to Tennessee was better 
suited as a Strategic Highway Corridor and Intrastate Highway Trust Fund project than US 321 
from Vilas to Tennessee.  The cost of the US 421 project, projected at $67,900,000 is much less 
that the cost of the US 321 project which was projected at $132,900,000. 
 
Commissioner Deal, seconded by Vice-Chairman Gable, moved to adopt the Resolution 
Endorsing the Designation of US 421 as a Strategic Highway Corridor and Intrastate Trust Fund 
Project as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

BOARD OF EDUCATION REQUEST FOR LOTTERY FUNDS 
Ms. Ly Marze, Watauga County Schools Finance Officer, presented a request for approval of 
four Education Lottery Fund applications in which a total amount of $79,400 was sought for 
various elementary school Capital Improvement Projects as listed below: 
 

100212 BCC Packet

4



• Replace carpet and floor tiles in classrooms at Green Valley, Hardin Park, Mabel, and 
Parkway Schools in the amount of $38,400 with the project estimated to begin in 
November 2012 and end in January 2013. 

 
• Restroom renovations at Green Valley School in the amount of $10,000 with the project 

to begin in November 2012 and end in January 2013. 
 

• Installation of a drop ceiling at Blowing Rock School in the amount of $10,000 with the 
project to begin in November 2012 and end in January 2013. 

 
• Cafeteria updates at Cove Creek and Bethel Schools in the amount of $21,000 with the 

project to begin in September 2012 and end in May 2013. 
 
Dr. David Kafitz, Watauga County Schools Superintendent, gave a brief update on the Valle 
Crucis School ceiling repair project. 
 
Commissioner Deal, seconded by Commissioner Futrelle, moved to approve the Education 
Lottery Fund applications for the Capital Improvement Projects as presented by Ms. Ly Marze. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

SANITATION MATTERS 

A.  Bid Award Request for Landfill Forklift 
Mr. J. V. Potter, Operations Services Director, stated that the County recently received a grant 
for $14,200 from the North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources to assist 
in the replacement of a forklift used in the recycling center.  The following bids were received: 
  

       Vendor      Amount 
Vesco Toyotalift  $31,631.55 
Liftone    $33,956.36 
Dougherty Equipment  $45,245.40 

 
Mr. Potter stated that staff recommended the Board approve the lowest bid submitted by Vesco 
Toyotalift in the amount of $31,631.55.  Funds for the remaining $17,431.55 needed in addition 
to the $14,200 grant are available in the Sanitation Department budget. 
 
Commissioner Deal, seconded by Commissioner Blust, moved to award the bid for the purchase 
of a new forklift to Vesco Toyotalift in the amount of $31,631.55 with funds to be allocated as 
presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 
 

100212 BCC Packet

5



B.  Bid Award Request for Paving Repairs at the Hannah Building 
County Manager Geouque stated that at the August 21, 2012 Board meeting, staff was given 
direction to assist the Hunger and Health Coalition in securing pricing for driveway repairs and 
the potential to utilize County staff to reduce the cost.  The County solicited four (4) paving 
contractors for the repairs with bids received as listed below: 
 

     Vendor Option #1 Option # 2 Option #3 
Moretz Paving $6,700.00 $9,976.00 $12,500.00 
Tri-County $11,619.92 $ $15,497.18 
Champion Paving Co. $6,708.00, $10,393.00 $17,856.00 
Carl Rose & Son No Bid No Bid No Bid 

 

Contractors were requested to provide the following three (3) options:  Option 1 was to dig out 
and patch the five (5) pothole areas; Option 2 was to dig out and patch the five (5) pothole areas 
and tar and gravel the driveway; Option 3 was to dig out the entire driveway and replace with 
two (2) inch pavement.  In addition to these options, County staff recommended that the portion 
of the driveway that was being utilized as a log lot, firewood drop-off, not be repaved but rather 
graveled to accommodate the weight loads of the wood.  If approved, graveling the log lot would 
add an additional $1,200 to each of the options.  If County equipment and staff were utilized for 
the project, there would be cost reductions in the amount of $600 for Option 1 and 2 and $1,050 
for Option 3. 
 
County Manager Geouque stated that staff agreed with the Board’s previous concern that 
patching only the pothole areas is not the ideal fix and, therefore, recommended Option 2 or 3, if 
the Board chose to proceed with the project.  The County Manager further recommended not 
utilizing County staff nor equipment as it could compromise the liability of the contracted work 
should problems arise. 
 
Commissioner Deal, seconded by Commissioner Futrelle, moved to award Moretz Paving’s 
Option #3 bid in the amount of $12,500, and to authorize $1,200 to gravel the log lot with all 
funds to be allocated from the Administration Contingency budget line for driveway repairs at 
the County-owned Hannah Building.  
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

PUBLIC HEARINGS TO ALLOW CITIZEN COMMENT  

A.  Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Applications for Housing Rehabilitation 
1.  Scattered Site Housing Program 
2.  NC Catalyst Program 

 

Commissioner Deal, seconded by Commissioner Blust, moved to declare the public hearing open 
at 6:13 P.M. to allow citizen comment on Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
applications for both the Scattered Site Housing Program and the NC Catalyst Program. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

100212 BCC Packet

6



 
The public hearing in regards to the NC Catalyst Program will be the first of the two required 
hearings.  Upon completion of the second public hearing scheduled for October 16, 2012 the 
Board will be requested to submit an application for funding.   
 
Ms. Michelle Ball with High Country Council of Governments requested authorization for the 
County to apply for the 2012 Community Development Block Grant funds in the Scattered Site 
Housing category in the amount of $225,000, which were non-competitive funds, and in the NC 
Catalyst category in the amount of $175,000, which were competitive funds and may or may not 
be awarded.  The CDBG funds would be used to rehabilitate houses occupied by very low-
income households in Watauga County. 
 
Ms. Ball stated that this was the second of two required public hearings for the Scattered Site 
Housing category and, therefore, requested authorization to submit the application.  The second 
required public hearing for the NC Catalyst Program category was scheduled for Tuesday, 
October 16, 2012, at 6:00 P.M. 
 
There being no public comment, Chairman Miller declared the public hearing closed at 6:17 
P.M. 
 
Commissioner Blust, seconded by Vice-Chairman Gable, moved to authorize the submission of 
the Scattered Site Housing grant application in the amount of $225,000 as presented by Ms. Ball. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

B.  Proposed Amendments to the Watauga County Ordinance to Regulate Installation and 
Maintenance of Electronic Access Gates for Gated Communities 

Vice-Chairman Gable, seconded by Commissioner Blust, declared the public hearing open at 
6:18 P.M. to allow citizen comment on the proposed amendments to the Watauga County 
Ordinance to Regulate Installation and Maintenance of Electric Access Gates for Gated 
Communities.  
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections Director, reviewed the changes as proposed by 
himself and the County Attorney.  Mr. Furman stated that the amendments included two 
technical changes and the addition of Section 100.04 which allowed for an appeals process. 
 
There being no public comment, Chairman Miller closed the public hearing at 6:20 P.M. 
 
Vice-Chairman Gable, seconded by Commissioner Blust, moved to adopt the amended ordinance 
as presented. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

100212 BCC Packet

7



C.  Proposed Amendments to the Ordinance to Regulate Wireless Communication Towers in 
Watauga County 

Vice-Chairman Gable, seconded by Commissioner Blust, declared the public hearing open at 
6:20 P.M. to allow citizen comment on a proposed amendment to the Watauga County 
Ordinance to Regulate Installation and Maintenance of Electric Access Gates for Gated 
Communities.  

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections Director, reviewed the amendment to Article 4 
Section A. 10. of the ordinance which was needed to incorporate recent and future changes to 
applicable federal and state standards.  Mr. Furman stated that the amendments included two 
technical changes and the addition of Section 100.04 which would allow for an appeal process. 
 
There being no public comment, Chairman Miller closed the public hearing at 6:21 P.M. 
 
Commissioner Blust, seconded by Vice-Chairman Gable, moved to adopt the amended ordinance 
as presented. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

PUBLIC HEARING REQUEST TO ALLOW CITIZEN COMMENT ON PROPOSED 
AMENDMENTS TO THE VALLE CRUCIS HISTORIC DISTRICT ORDINANCE 
Mr. Furman requested the Board schedule a public hearing for the October 16, 2012, meeting to 
consider proposed amendments to the Valle Crucis Historic District Ordinance as recommended 
by the Valle Crucis Historic Preservation Commission.  A public hearing is required to be called 
by the Board of Commissioners to amend the ordinance and a recommendation is needed from 
the Planning Board before any formal action could be taken.  Mr. Furman stated that the 
Planning Board would meet on October 15, 2012, to consider the amendments and would have a 
recommendation to present at the public hearing on October 16, 2012. 
 
Commissioner Deal, seconded by Commissioner Blust, moved to schedule a public hearing at 
6:00 P.M. on Tuesday, October 16, 2012, to allow citizen comment on the proposed ordinance 
amendments. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

ACCEPTANCE OF ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATION OF STATE FUNDS FOR SENIOR 
CENTERS 
Ms. Angie Boitnotte announced that the Project on Aging’s two Senior Centers were eligible to 
receive an additional $15,670, in Senior Center funding from the North Carolina General 
Assembly and the North Carolina Division of Aging.  With the designation of a Center of 

100212 BCC Packet

8



Excellence, the L.E. Harrill Senior Center is eligible for $11,753 and the Western Watauga 
Community Center for $3,917.  The allocation requires a 25% local match, in the amount of 
$5,224, which is currently available in the Agency’s budget. 
 

Ms. Boitnotte commended Ms. Tabitha Thomas, Senior Center Director, for maintaining the 
Center of Excellence status which allowed the County to receive the additional funding 
allocation. 
 

Commissioner Deal, seconded by Commissioner Futrelle, moved to accept the additional Senior 
Center funding and approve the local match as presented by Ms. Boitnotte. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

TAX MATTERS  

A. Monthly Collections Report 
Interim Tax Administrator Larry Warren presented the Tax Collections Report for the month of 
August 2012.  This report was presented for information only and, therefore, no action was 
required. 

B. Refunds and Releases 
Mr. Warren presented the following Refunds and Releases for August 2012 for Board approval: 
 

TO BE TYPED IN MINUTE BOOK 
 

Commissioner Futrelle, seconded by Vice-Chairman Gable, moved to approve the Refunds and 
Releases Report for August 2012, as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-3(Gable, Blust, Futrelle) 
 Nay-0 
 Abstain-2(Miller, Deal) 
 

[Clerk’s Note:  Both Chairman Miller and Commissioner Deal abstained from action as each of their businesses 
was listed in the Refunds and Releases Report for August 2012.] 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

A. Discussion to Schedule Joint Meeting with the Economic Development Commission 
(EDC) 

County Manager Geouque requested potential dates available for a joint meeting with the 
Economic Development Commission to discuss potential uses of the old Watauga High School 
property. 
 
After discussion, and by consensus, the Board offered the dates of either October 8 or 22, 2012, 
with the work session to be held from 4:30 to 6:00 P.M. 
 

100212 BCC Packet

9



B. Proposed Renewal of Landfill Lease with Appalachian State University 
Appalachian State University proposed a renewal of their current lease at the Watauga County 
Landfill for biofuel and methane research.  The current lease expires May 12, 2013; however, 
ASU has requested a three (3) year renewal to become effective September 1, 2012.  The County 
Attorney had reviewed the lease. 
 
Commissioner Deal, seconded by Commissioner Blust, moved to approve the lease renewal as 
presented by the County Manager.  
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

C. Proposed Paving Agreement with the NC Department of Transportation for the Meat 
Camp Volunteer Fire Department 

County Manager Geouque stated that the Meat Camp Volunteer Fire Department was in the 
process of building a new fire station for which the NC Department of Transportation (DOT) has 
discretionary funds to assist in providing driveway connections.  In order to be eligible for the 
DOT funds, the County and Fire Department must approve NC DOT’s Reimbursable 
Agreement.  The maximum amount eligible for reimbursement is $25,000 with any additional 
amount over that to be covered by the Meat Camp Volunteer Fire Department.  
 
Vice-Chairman Gable, seconded by Commissioner Deal, moved to approve the North Carolina 
Department of Transportation Reimbursable Agreement allowing $25,000 of DOT discretionary 
funds be used to assist in providing driveway connections at the new Meat Camp Volunteer Fire 
Department with the Fire Department to be responsible for any costs in addition to the $25,000. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

D. Boards and Commissions 
County Manager Geouque stated that AppalCART had submitted the following nominations for 
appointment to their Board of Directors:  Mr. John Dinkins as a user representative and Ms. 
Elaine Norris as the Human Service Agency Representative. 
 
County Manager Geouque stated that Mr. Allen Culler’s term on the Valle Crucis Historic 
Preservation Commission (VCHPC) expires this month and he was willing to be reappointed for 
the 3 year term. The VCHPC is involved in the issuance of “Certificates of Appropriateness” 
pursuant to the Valle Crucis Historic District Ordinance.  The Commission’s membership 
includes 3 residents of the historic district and 2 residents of the Valle Crucis community who 
are also members of the elected Valle Crucis Community Council. Mr. Culler’s seat is one of the 
2 Community Council member seats.  The VCHPC historically meets infrequently. 
 
County Manager Geouque stated that Ms. Janet Miller’s term on the Watauga County Board of 
Adjustment expires in November and she is willing to be reappointed for the 3 year term. Ms. 
Miller is an at-large member and at-large members fill 2 of the 6 seats on the Board.  The other 4 

100212 BCC Packet

10



seats are filled by representatives of the zoned and watershed areas in the county.  The Board of 
Adjustment historically meets infrequently. 
 

All the above were first readings; therefore, action was not required at this time. 

E. Announcements 
County Manager Geouque made the following announcements: 
 

• Caldwell Community College & Technical Institute’s Board of Trustees invites the Board of 
Commissioners to their Wednesday, September 19, 2012, Board meeting at 6:00 P.M. at the 
White Oak Road Campus. 

 

• High Country Recreation will host a presentation on Tuesday, October 2, 2012, from 5:30 P.M. to 
7:00 P.M., in the Hospital Theater area, conducted by Mr. Bob Conklin, CEO/President for the 
YMCA of Catawba Valley.  The presentation will focus on how a YMCA provides year-round 
recreational opportunities and additional child care options for working parents. 

 

• An Interlocal Governmental Retreat is scheduled for Thursday October 11, 2012, from 5:00 P.M. 
to 7:00 P.M. at the ASU Athletics Center.  Craig Hughes with High Country Council of 
Governments and NCDOT planning staff will make presentations. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 

CLOSED SESSION 
At 6:39 P.M., Commissioner Blust, seconded by Vice-Chairman Gable, moved to enter Closed 
Session to discuss Attorney/Client Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3). 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 

Commissioner Deal, seconded by Chairman Miller, moved to resume the open meeting at 
6:56 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

ACTION AFTER CLOSED SESSION 
Commissioner Deal, seconded by Commissioner Futrelle, moved to approve two change orders, 
one in the amount of $12,500 for caulking the roof relief angles and one in the amount of 
$22,500 to fix issues with the tennis court area, for the new high school project. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 
 

100212 BCC Packet

11



Commissioner Deal, seconded by Commissioner Futrelle, moved to approve the release of a 
portion of retained funds regarding the construction of the new high school to Vannoy 
Construction in the amount of $78,031.75. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

ADJOURN 
Commissioner Futrelle, seconded by Vice-Chairman Gable, moved to adjourn the meeting at 
7:03 P.M. 
 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Nathan A. Miller, Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 

100212 BCC Packet

12



AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 2, 2012, AGENDA 
 
 
  

100212 BCC Packet

13



Blank Page 
 
 

100212 BCC Packet

14



AGENDA ITEM 4: 

PROPOSED PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT FOR THE OLD WATAUGA HIGH 
SCHOOL PROPERTY 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Campus Crest Development, LLC has submitted an offer to purchase the old Watauga High 
School property for $15,000,000.  Mr. Rick Miller is the buyer’s agent and is requesting a 10% 
commission.  Campus Crest Development, LLC has requested a one hundred eighty (180) day 
inspection period of the property. 
 
The Board may accept the offer, counter the offer, or reject the offer.  Should the Board wish to 
accept the offer, Campus Crest Development, LLC would be required to deposit 5% ($750,000) 
of the purchase amount with the County.  The County would be required to publish a notice of 
the offer, in which the notice would state that within 10 days any person may raise the bid by not 
less than ten percent (10%) of the first one thousand dollars ($1,000) and five percent (5%) of the 
remainder.  The process would continue until there are no longer any upset bids.  Throughout the 
process, the County may reject any and all bids. 
 
Staff seeks direction from the Board. 
 
  

100212 BCC Packet

15



100212 BCC Packet

16



100212 BCC Packet

17



100212 BCC Packet

18



100212 BCC Packet

19



100212 BCC Packet

20



100212 BCC Packet

21



100212 BCC Packet

22



100212 BCC Packet

23



100212 BCC Packet

24



100212 BCC Packet

25



100212 BCC Packet

26



100212 BCC Packet

27



100212 BCC Packet

28



100212 BCC Packet

29



100212 BCC Packet

30



100212 BCC Packet

31



100212 BCC Packet

32



100212 BCC Packet

33



100212 BCC Packet

34



100212 BCC Packet

35



100212 BCC Packet

36



AGENDA ITEM 5: 

TAX MATTERS  

A. Monthly Collections Report 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Interim Tax Administrator Larry Warren will present the Monthly Collections Report and be 
available for questions and discussion. 
 
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

100212 BCC Packet

37



AGENDA ITEM 5: 

TAX MATTERS  

B. Refunds and Releases 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Warren will present the Refunds and Releases Report.  Board action is required to accept the 
Refunds and Releases Report. 
 
 
  

100212 BCC Packet

38



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Margaret Pierce, Finance Director, will review budget amendments as included in your 
packet. 
 
Board approval is requested. 
 
 
  

100212 BCC Packet

39



                  W A T A U G A   C O U N T Y 
                               FINANCE OFFICE 

814 West King St., Room 216 - Boone, NC  28607 - Phone (828) 265-8007  Fax (828) 265-8006 
        
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Deron Geouque, County Manager 
FROM: Margaret Pierce, Finance Director 
SUBJECT: Budget Amendments-FY 2012/13 
DATE:  September 24, 2012 
 
The following budget amendments require approval of the Watauga County Board of 
Commissioners. 
 
Account#   Description    Debit  Credit 
 
103586-332006  Senior Health Insurance Information Grant  $6,328 
105550-449901  SHIIP Program supplies  $6,328 
 
To recognize grant award for senior health insurance information program from NC Department 
of Insurance. No match is required.  
 
Account#   Description    Debit  Credit 
 
103586-332004  Senior Center Grant     $15,670 
105550-449900  Senior Center Grant    $15,670 
 
Per Board action 9-18-12, to recognize grant award for senior center general purpose funding 
received from the State. County match of $5,224 was already present in the Project on Aging 
budget. 
 
Account#   Description    Debit  Credit 
 
103586-385505  Self Supporting Class Fees    $14,000 
105550-469515  Self Supporting Class   $14,000 
 
To recognize estimated revenues and expenses for POA classes offered to seniors. No County 
funding is required for these classes. 
 
Account#   Description    Debit  Credit 
 
143583-344080  Youth Services Links Funds    $5,000 
145410-440802  Special Links    $5,000 
 
To recognize additional estimated funding for Youth Services from State funds. This is a fully 
reimbursed DSS program. 
 
 
 

100212 BCC Packet

40



 
 
 
 
Account#   Description    Debit  Credit 
 
103300-345000  ROAP Transportation Grant    $102,569 
104500-469843  Appalcart-RGP   $60,580 
104500-469844  Employment     $10,511 
105550-431301  POA-E&D    $22,739 
104500-469846  Watauga Opportunities-E&D  $8,739 
143300-345000  E& D Transportation Grant    $22,846 
145310-469845  E& D Transportation Grant  $22,846 
 
To recognize the award of the NC Public Transportation Division FY 2012-13 Rural Operating 
Assistance Program grant funds.  
 
Account#   Description    Debit  Credit 
 
103586-332003  POA In Home Services  $2,910 
105550-429200  Program Supplies     $2,910 
143531-323000  Admin Cost Reimbursements  $2,910 
145310-439902  Purchased Services     $2,910 
 
To recognize reduction in funding allocation from the state for in home services provided to 
DSS clients by POA programs and staff. 
 
 

100212 BCC Packet

41



Blank Page 
 
 

100212 BCC Packet

42



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

A. Proposed Resolution for Blue Star Memorial Highway Designation 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Sam Halsey, North Carolina Board of Transportation, Division 11 representative, is 
requesting the Board adopt the attached resolution designating Highway 421 from the Wilkes 
County line to the Tennessee State line as a Blue Star Memorial Highway to honor all veterans 
and service men and women who have or will serve in the Unites States Armed Forces.  
 
Board action is requested to adopted the resolution as presented.   
 
 
 
  

100212 BCC Packet

43



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
 
COUNTY OF WATAUGA 
 
 
 

BLUE STAR MEMORIAL HIGHWAY RESOLUTION 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Blue Star Memorial Highways are a tribute to the armed forces that have 

defended and are currently defending the United States of America; and 
 

WHEREAS, while this originally began to honor World War II veterans, it enlarged its mission 
and in 1951 it was expanded to include all men and women, who had served, were serving or would 
serve in the armed forces of the United States. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
presents this request to the North Carolina Department of Transportation to honor our veterans by 
designating Highway 421 North from the Wilkes County Line to the Tennessee State line a Blue Star 
Memorial Highway and requests a marker be erected in observance of this designation. 

 
 ADOPTED this the 2nd day of October, 2012. 
 
 
       __________________________________ 
       Nathan A. Miller, Chairman 
ATTEST:      Watauga County Board of Commissioners   
 
_____________________________                                                               
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

DRAFT 

100212 BCC Packet

44



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

B. Boards and Commissions 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
AppalCART has submitted the following nominations for appointment to their Board of 
Directors:  Mr. John Dinkins as a user representative and Ms. Elaine Norris as the Human 
Service Agency Representative. 
 
Mr. Allen Culler’s term on the Valle Crucis Historic Preservation Commission (VCHPC) expires 
this month and he is willing to be reappointed for the 3 year term. The VCHPC is involved in the 
issuance of “Certificates of Appropriateness” pursuant to the Valle Crucis Historic District 
Ordinance.  The Commission’s membership includes 3 residents of the historic district and 2 
residents of the Valle Crucis community who are also members of the elected Valle Crucis 
Community Council. Mr. Culler’s seat is one of the 2 Community Council member seats.  The 
VCHPC historically meets infrequently. 
 
Ms. Janet Miller’s term on the Watauga County Board of Adjustment expires in November and 
she is willing to be reappointed for the 3 year term. Ms. Miller is an at-large member and at-large 
members fill 2 of the 6 seats on the Board.  The other 4 are filled by representatives of the zoned 
and watershed areas in the county.  The Board of Adjustment historically meets infrequently. 
 
All the above are second readings; therefore, action may be taken if so desired. 
 
  

100212 BCC Packet

45



1

Anita.Fogle

From: Info at AppalCART <info@appalcart.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 4:56 PM
To: Anita.Fogle
Subject: Re: AppalCART Board Member - John Dinkins

Thanks much Anita! 
  
From: Anita.Fogle  
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 4:10 PM 
To: Info at AppalCART  
Cc: Chris Turner  
Subject: RE: AppalCART Board Member - John Dinkins 
  
Hi Joanna, 

  
Both Elaine Norris and John Dinkins will have to be officially appointed to the AppalCART Board by the Board of Commissioners 
prior to serving. 

  
The Board of Commissioners’ cancelled their first regular meeting in September due to the Labor Day Holiday.  Therefore, I will 
place the nominations on the September 18, 2012, agenda for their first reading and then on the October 2, 2012, meeting for 
their second reading and Board action. 

  
Thanks so much! 
Anita 

  
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
Watauga County 
814 West King Street, Suite 205 
Boone, North Carolina  28607 
828.265.8000 Phone 
828.264.3230 Fax 
Anita.Fogle@watgov.org 
www.WataugaCounty.org  

  
From: Info at AppalCART [mailto:info@appalcart.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 3:46 PM 
To: Anita.Fogle 
Cc: dinkinsjw@appstate.edu; Chris Turner 
Subject: AppalCART Board Member - John Dinkins 
  
Hi Anita, 
  
John Dinkins is a User of AppalCART, and is 
willing to step in to [User] Donald Ray’s seat on the 
AppalCART Board.  John is available when and if the  
Commissioners approve him. 
  
AppalCART’s next meetings 
Monday Sept 24th at 3:00PM 
Monday Oct 22 at 3:00PM 

100212 BCC Packet

46



2

  
John Dinkins 
132 Appalachian St 
Boone, NC  28607 
828.264.8991 
dinkinsjw@appstate.edu  
  
Thank you, 
Joanna Wilcox 
828.264.2280 phone 
info@appalcart.com 
  

100212 BCC Packet

47



1

Anita.Fogle

From: Info at AppalCART <info@appalcart.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 3:17 PM
To: Anita.Fogle
Subject: Fw: AppalCART Board Member - DSS Elaine Norris

Hi Anita, 
  
1) Below, Elaine Norris says she is willing to 
replace Jeannine Taylor on the AppalCART 
Board.  Do I need to do anything else for 
you to forward to Commissioners? Elaine’s 
first meeting would be: Mon Oct 22, 2012.  
  
2) Also, we’re looking for someone  
(an AppalCART user) to replace Donald Ray. 
I’ll get back to ya on that one. 
  
Thank you, 
Joanna 
  
  
From: Elaine_Norris  
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 2:58 PM 
To: Info at AppalCART  
Cc: Anita.Fogle ; Chris Turner ; Jim.Atkinson  
Subject: RE: AppalCART Board Member - DSS Elaine Norris 
  
Hi Joanna,  
Yes I will be willing to serve on the AppalCART board to represent DSS.  Thank you.  
I am also sending cc to Jim Atkinson. 
Elaine 

  
From: Info at AppalCART [mailto:info@appalcart.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 12:58 PM 
To: Elaine_Norris 
Cc: Anita.Fogle; Chris Turner 
Subject: AppalCART Board Member - DSS Elaine Norris 
  
Hi Elaine, 
copy to: 
Anita Fogle, County Managers Office 
Chris Turner, AppalCART Director 
  
As you know, Jeannine Taylor is retiring from DSS 
effective Oct 1, 2012.  She has been an  
AppalCART Board member since January 2006.  On the  
Board, we will need a Human-Agency Rep to fill  

100212 BCC Packet

48



2

Jeannine’s spot, effective Monday October 22, 2012 at 3PM.  
  
We meet on the 4th Monday of every month at 3PM.  
  
We are still meeting at AppalCART’s present facility 
at 274 Winkler’s Creek Rd, until our new facility 
on 105 Bypass gets finished.   
  
We hope that you will be interested, consider it, 
and let me know. Copy to Anita too. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Joanna Wilcox 
AppalCART 
828.264.2280 phone 
info@appalcart.com  
  
  
  
  
  

100212 BCC Packet

49



1

Anita.Fogle

From: Joe Furman
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 11:28 AM
To: Deron.Geouque
Cc: Anita.Fogle
Subject: Boards and Commissions

Deron, 
There are two seats on planning‐related boards to be filled as follows. 

1. Valle Crucis Historic Preservation Commission: Allen Culler’s term expires this month. He is willing to be reappointed. 
The VCHPC is involved in the issuance of “Certificates of Appropriateness” pursuant to the Valle Crucis Historic District 
Ordinance. The Commission’s membership includes 3 residents of the historic district and 2 residents of the Valle Crucis 
community who are also members of the elected Valle Crucis Community Council. Mr. Culler’s seat is one of the 2 
Community Council member seats. Terms are 3 years. The VCHPC has historically met infrequently. 

2. Board of Adjustment: The term of Janet Miller, who is an at‐large member, expires in November. She is willing to be 
reappointed. At‐large members fill 2 of the 6 seats; the other 4 are filled by representatives of the zoned and watershed 
areas in the county. Terms are 3 years. The Board of Adjustment has historically met infrequently. 

 
Joseph A. Furman, AICP 
Director, Watauga County Planning & Inspections and Economic Development 
331 Queen Street, Suite A 
Boone, NC 28607 
(828) 265-8043 
(828) 265-8080 (fax) 
 joe.furman@watgov.org  
 
 

100212 BCC Packet

50



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

C. Announcements 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
High Country Recreation will host a presentation on Tuesday, October 2, 2012, from 5:30 P.M. 
to 7:00 P.M. conducted by Mr. Bob Conklin, CEO/President for the YMCA of Catawba Valley.  
The presentation will focus on how a YMCA provides year-round recreational opportunities and 
additional child care options for working parents.  The location of the meeting is yet to be 
determined. 
 
A joint meeting is scheduled with the Watauga County Economic Development Commission to 
discuss potential use of the old high school property on Monday, October 8, 2012, from 4:30 
P.M. until 6:00 P.M. 
 
An Interlocal Governmental Retreat is scheduled for Thursday October 11, 2012, from 5:00 P.M. 
to 7:00 P.M. at the ASU Athletics Center.  Craig Hughes with High Country Council of 
Governments and NCDOT planning staff will make presentations. 
 
Two public hearings are scheduled for the Tuesday, October 16, 2012, Board meeting.  The 
hearings will allow public comment regarding proposed amendments to the Valle Crucis Historic 
District Ordinance and the submission of an application for the Community Development Block 
Grant NC Catalyst Program of which funds, if received, will be used for the rehabilitation of 
local homes.   
 
A public comment period will also be placed on the October 16th agenda to hear comments 
regarding a recent request to rename a portion of the NC 194 Scenic Byway in Valle Crucis in 
honor of Mr. Ed Yates. 
 
 
 
 
 
  

100212 BCC Packet

51



1

Anita.Fogle

From: Deron.Geouque
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 8:25 AM
To: Anita.Fogle
Subject: FW: Possible YMCA Presentation Dates

9-18-2012  
 
Deron Geouque 
Watauga County Manager 
814 West King Street 
Boone, NC 28607 
(P) 828-265-8000 
(F) 828-264-3230 
Email Deron.Geouque@watgov.org 
 
From: Brian Lowe [mailto:blowe@choosehope.org]  
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 12:27 PM 
To: Deron.Geouque 
Cc: Joe Furman 
Subject: RE: Possible YMCA Presentation Dates 
 
Deron and Joe, 
 
Here are the confirmed details for the YMCA presentation: 
 
What:                    YMCA Presentation for Watauga County – How a YMCA could be the solution to our undisputed needs of 

greater, year‐round recreational opportunities and additional child care options for working parents. 
When:                  Tuesday, October 2nd, 5:30 PM – 7 PM 
Who:                     Bob Conklin, CEO/President for YMCA of Catawba Valley 
Where:                 TBD 
Invitees:              Any local governmental leaders and staff, Chamber of Commerce members, business owners, community 

organizations, and interested community members. 
Host:                     High Country Recreation – a newly formed local nonprofit committed to making the High Country a sustainable 

and healthy community by providing the comprehensive  information source about recreation and advocating 
for improved recreation opportunities. For more information, please go to www.highcountryrecreation.org.  

 
Please feel free to forward this information to the Board of Commissioners and the Economic Development Commission. 
 
We will notify you as soon as a location is determined. 
 
Thank you, Deron. 
 

 
 
 
C. Brian Lowe 
Executive Director 
Hope Pregnancy Resource Center 

100212 BCC Packet

52



2

 
(O) ‐ 828.262.3951 
208 Howard Street 
Boone, NC 28607 
www.choosehope.org 
 
 
This e‐mail and any documents transmitted with it are private and confidential and are solely for the use of the above noted 
recipient.  It may contain material which is legally privileged, protected or confidential.  If you are not the recipient or the person 
responsible for delivering to the recipient, be advised that you have received this e‐mail in error, that any use of it is strictly 
prohibited, and that you should delete the email and attachments.  Please contact Hope PRC at 828‐262‐3951 to advise of this 
fact. 
 
 

 
 

From: Deron.Geouque [mailto:Deron.Geouque@watgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 9:29 AM 
To: Brian Lowe 
Subject: RE: Possible YMCA Presentation Dates 
 

Brian: 
 
Sept 25, 27 and Oct 2 are good for me.  I will present to my Board on our Sept. 18th meeting and let you know what 
works for them. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Deron Geouque 
Watauga County Manager 
814 West King Street 
Boone, NC 28607 
(P) 828-265-8000 
(F) 828-264-3230 
Email Deron.Geouque@watgov.org 
 
From: Brian Lowe [mailto:blowe@choosehope.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 2:28 PM 
To: Deron.Geouque; MasonLO@aol.com 
Subject: Possible YMCA Presentation Dates 
 
Deron and Lynne, 
 
Bob Conklin, CEO for the YMCA of Catawba Valley, is very interested in coming up to make a presentation. If fact, the YMCA just 
concluded a three‐year strategic plan. One of the goals was to re‐visit the possibility of a YMCA in Watauga County. 
 
For any presentation, our priority is to have as many community leaders as possible attend, especially the Board of 
Commissioners and Town Council Members. 
 
The four proposed dates are as followings: 
 

 Tuesday, September 25, 5:30 PM 

 Thursday, September 27, 5:30 PM 

 Monday, October 1, 5:30 PM 

100212 BCC Packet

53



3

 Tuesday, October 2, 5:30 PM 
 
Please take a look at the calendars for both the Commissioners and Council Members and let me know the two best dates that 
do not conflict with official meetings. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 
 
 
C. Brian Lowe 
Executive Director 
Hope Pregnancy Resource Center 
 
(O) ‐ 828.262.3951 
208 Howard Street 
Boone, NC 28607 
www.choosehope.org 
 
 
This e‐mail and any documents transmitted with it are private and confidential and are solely for the use of the above noted 
recipient.  It may contain material which is legally privileged, protected or confidential.  If you are not the recipient or the person 
responsible for delivering to the recipient, be advised that you have received this e‐mail in error, that any use of it is strictly 
prohibited, and that you should delete the email and attachments.  Please contact Hope PRC at 828‐262‐3951 to advise of this 
fact. 
 
 

 
 

100212 BCC Packet

54



 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

WATAUGA INTERGOVERNMENTAL RETREAT 
 

OCTOBER 11, 2012 
5:00 P.M. 

 
ASU ATHLETIC CENTER (KIDD BREWER STADIUM) 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
 
II. Introductions 
 
III. Dinner 
 
IV. Watauga Comprehensive Transportation Plan  

• Craig Hughes, High Country Council of Governments 
• Cooper Sellers, NCDOT 

 
V. Consolidated Dispatch Services – Vince Gable, Vice-Chairman, Watauga County Board 

of Commissioners 
 

100212 BCC Packet

55



 

 

WATAUGA COUNTY 
 
331 Queen Street  Suite A          Boone, North Carolina 28607 Phone (828) 265-8043 
 TTY 1-800-735-2962 
 Voice 1-800-735-8262  
 or 711 
 FAX (828) 265-8080 

 
 
 

Public Hearing Notice 
Watauga County Board of Commissioners 

Tuesday, October 16, 2012 
 6:00 PM  

 
 The Watauga County Board of Commissioners will hold a public hearing at 6:00 p.m. on 

Tuesday, October 16, 2012, in the Commissioners’ Board Room at the Watauga County 
Administration Building located at 814 West King Street, Boone, North Carolina.  The 
purpose of the hearing shall be to allow public comment on proposed amendments to the 
Valle Crucis Historic District Ordinance.  Interested parties are encouraged to attend.  For 
information or questions, please call (828) 265-8043. 

 

 

Department of 
Planning & Inspections 

100212 BCC Packet

56



1 | P a g e  
 

STAFF REPORT 

VALLE CRUCIS HISTORIC DISTRICT ORDINANCE  
 
DATE:   August 30, 2012 
 
APPLICANT: Valle Crucis Historic Preservation Commission 
 
LOCATION:  Valle Crucis, North Carolina  
 
STAFF CONTACT: John Spear, AICP  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Valle Crucis was the first rural historic district designated in North Carolina. The Historic District 
Ordinance has been in effect since its original adoption effective September 1, 1990. It has been amended 
four times for various reasons.  
 
INTENT: 
This proposed amendment will allow low-level, external illumination of advertising signs when street or 
site lighting is insufficient; clarify staff’s role in issuing Certificates of Appropriateness for advertising 
signs; and extend the validity of Certificates of Appropriateness from 6 months to 12 months.  
 
The following areas of the Citizens’ Plan for Watauga lend support to this request: 
Pg. 43, Key Economic Sectors - recognize the importance of tourism as a key economic sector.  
Pg. 57, Preservation of Unique Community Identities and Heritage - ensure the preservation and 
protection of the Valle Crucis Historic District.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING AND NOTICE: 
Prior to taking action on any proposed amendment, the board of commissioners must hold a duly 
advertised public hearing in accordance with NCGS §153A-323.    
 
PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATION: 
The planning board will review and comment on whether the proposed amendment is consistent with the 
Citizens’ Plan for Watauga via a written recommendation addressing plan consistency in accordance with 
NCGS§153A-344.    
 
RELATION TO CITIZENS PLAN FOR WATAUGA: 
The board of commissioners shall consider the plan consistency statement along with public comment and 
other relevant information before making a final determination.  
 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ACTION: 
Prior to adopting or rejecting any proposed amendment, the board of commissioners shall adopt a 
statement of plan consistency and explain why the board considers the action taken to be reasonable and 
in the public interest. The plan consistency statement is required by NCGS §153A-341.  
Commissioners may take one of the following actions:  
 
a. Approval of the application. 
b. Approval of a modified version of the application.  
c. Denial of the application.  
 

100212 BCC Packet

57



2 | P a g e  
 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS: 
Please Note: 
 1. Proposed amendments are shown high-lighted in yellow.  
 2. Existing text to be removed is shown struck through.  
 3. New text is shown in bold print.   
 
2.5 Performance Standards 
 
 e. Signage  
 
 In order to maintain the rural historic character of the District, signs must be limited in size and 
 number. Therefore, off-premises advertising signs are prohibited. On-premises signs are limited 
 as follows:  
 
 a) Signs shall not be placed within a public road right-of-way.  
 b) Signs located fifteen (15) feet to twenty five (25) feet from the centerline of a road shall be 
 limited to ten (10) square feet in size.  
 c) Signs located twenty five (25) to thirty five (35) feet from the centerline of a road shall be 
 limited to twenty (20) square feet in size.  
 d) Signs located thirty five (35) feet or more from the centerline of a road shall have a 
 maximum size of thirty two (32) square feet.  
 e) Each establishment is limited to a maximum of two signs (one (1) detached and one (1) 
 attached). However, in a situation where a detached sign is not visible from both directions 
 due to topography or other obstruction, two (2) detached signs may be permitted and shall 
 have a maximum size of ten (10) square feet each.  
 f) The maximum height of detached signs is ten (10) feet measured from the ground.  
 
EXISTING g) Signs shall not be lighted by either interior or exterior illumination.   
 
PROPOSED  g) Signs shall not be internally illuminated – i.e. translucent plastic signs prohibited.    
  h) Where street or site lighting does not provide sufficient illumination, signs may be 
  externally illuminated by low level, shielded stationary bulbs installed in compliance 
  with North Carolina Statutes §136-32.2. Sign lighting shall be turned off at 11 pm.       
 
2.8 Certificate of Appropriateness  
 
 a. Required  
 
  No exterior portion of any building or other structure (including masonry walls, fences,  
  light fixtures, steps and pavement or other appurtenant features) nor above ground utility 
EXISTING structure nor any type of outdoor advertising sign shall be erected, altered, restored,  
  moved or demolished within the Valle Crucis Historic District until after an application  
  for a Certificate of Appropriateness as to exterior features has been submitted to and  
  approved by the Valle Crucis Historic Preservation Commission.  
 
(Staff Note: The planning staff has historically issued sign permits in the Historic District following 
the Historic Preservation Commission’s adopted Rules of Procedure. The intent of this amendment is 
to clarify and maintain the staff’s role in issuing sign permits within the District).      
 
 
 

100212 BCC Packet

58



3 | P a g e  
 

2.14 Compliance  
 
 Compliance with the terms of the Certificate of Appropriateness shall be  enforced by the 
 Watauga County Department of Planning and Inspections.  
 
 Failure to comply with a Certificate of Appropriateness shall be a violation of this Ordinance.  
 
EXISTING The discontinuance of work or the lack of progress towards achieving compliance with a  
  Certificate of Appropriateness for a period of six months shall be considered as failure  
  to comply with a Certificate of Appropriateness.  
 
PROPOSED To ensure continued compliance with the provisions of this ordinance, each   
  approved certificate of appropriateness shall expire 12 months from the date on  
  which final action was taken to approve the application, unless otherwise identified  
  in the certificate, if the alteration, construction, demolition, relocation, or removal  
  has not been initiated. Time extensions may be granted in accordance with the  
  Commission’s Rules of Procedure Section 10.17.  
 
 Nothing contained in this Ordinance shall prohibit, impair or limit in any way the power of 
 Watauga County to prevent the construction, reconstruction, alteration, or removal of building 
 structures, appurtenant fixtures or outdoor signs in the Historic District in violation of the 
 provisions of this Ordinance.  
 
 The enforcement of any remedy already provided herein shall not prevent the enforcement of any 
 other remedy or remedies provided herein or in any other ordinances or laws. (See North Carolina 
 General Statutes 160A-175 and 160A-389)  
 
 
SAMPLE STATEMENTS OF PLAN CONSISTENCY: 
 
Planning Board  
The planning board finds the proposed zoning text amendments consistent with the findings and 
recommendations of the Citizens’ Plan for Watauga. The board members therefore recommend 
approval because:  
1. Advertising signage is critical to the success of local merchants who rely on tourism, a key 
economic sector. 
2. Sign lighting provides guidance and informs both visitors and residents after dark.   
3. Tasteful, low-level exterior illumination is consistent with the Rural Historic District 
Guidelines for Valle Crucis.  
 
Board of Commissioners 
The Board of Commissioners finds adoption of the recommended zoning text amendments to be consistent 
with the findings and recommendations of the Citizens’ Plan for Watauga. The commissioners hereby 
approve and adopt the amendments as reasonable and in the public interest because: 
1. Advertising signage is critical to the success of local merchants who rely on tourism. 
2. Sign lighting provides guidance and informs both visitors and residents after dark.   
 

100212 BCC Packet

59



WATAUGA COUNTY TO HOLD PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 

Watauga County will be holding a public hearing to solicit citizen input on the 
submission of an application for 2012 Community Development Block Grant funds in the 
NC Catalyst category in the amount of $175,000. The CDBG funds will be to help 
rehabilitate houses occupied by very low-income homeowners in Watauga County. The 
public hearing is scheduled for Tuesday, October 16, 2012 at 6:00 pm in the 
Commissioners Boardroom located at the Watauga County Administration Building at 
814 W. King Street, Boone, NC. All interested citizens are invited to attend. 
 
Hearing impaired persons desiring additional information or having questions regarding 
this subject should call Relay North Carolina at 1-800-735-2962. 
 
This information is available in Spanish or any other language upon request.  Please 
contact Joe Furman, County Planner at (828) 265-8043 or at 331 Queen Street, Boone, 
NC, for accommodations for this request at least 48 hours prior to the hearing. 
 
Esta información está disponible en español o en calquier otro idioma bajo petición.  
Póngase en contacto con la Joe Furman, County Planner en el (828) 265-8043 on en 331 
Queen Street, Boone, NC, de alojamiento para esta solicitud al menos 48 horas antes de 
la audiencia. 
 
 
 

Nathan A. Miller, Chairman 
Watauga County Board of Commissioners 

 

100212 BCC Packet

60



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
 
COUNTY OF WATAUGA 
 
 

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE NAMING OF A PORTION OF  
NC 194 MISSION CROSSING SCENIC BYWAY IN HONOR OF ED YATES 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Ed Yates family has lived in Watauga County since the 1870’s with strong 
ties to the community; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Ed Yates had a special interest in machinery and electricity and learned to 
operate a steam shovel; and 
 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Transportation recognized Mr. Yates’ 
ability with equipment and hired him to build roads for the State of North Carolina and the 
Citizens of Watauga County; and  
 

WHEREAS, Mr. Yates was instrumental in the construction of NC 194 from Todd to Elk 
Park, NC 88 from Warrensville, NC, to Trade, TN, and US 321 from Boone to Blowing Rock; and 
 

WHEREAS, Ed Yates was a community leader and, in many ways, ahead of his time by 
understanding machinery and how new inventions such as the automobile and electricity could 
have a significant improvement on the lives of those in the community; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Blue Ridge Electric Membership Corporation could not have had a better 
advocate than Mr. Yates in promoting the benefits of electricity; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Mr. Yates was the 10,000th member of Blue Ridge Electric Membership 
Corporation; and 
 

WHEREAS, upon his retirement from the North Carolina Department of Transportation, 
Ed Yates operated his farm and continued his service to the community by loaning equipment 
and assistance to his neighbors. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
supports the naming of a 4.2 mile section of NC 194 Mission Crossing Scenic Byway from Valle 
Crucis to Hade Smith Road Intersection in Honor of Ed Yates. 
 

ADOPTED this the 18th day of September, 2012. 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Nathan A. Miller, Chairman 
ATTEST:      Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
 
___________________________ 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board           (SEAL) 

DRAFT 

100212 BCC Packet

61



100212 BCC Packet

62



100212 BCC Packet

63



100212 BCC Packet

64



100212 BCC Packet

65



100212 BCC Packet

66



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 9: 

BREAK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 10: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 

100212 BCC Packet

67


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes:
	Approval of the October 2, 2012, Agenda
	Proposed Purchase and Sale Agreement for the Old Watauga High School Property
	Tax Matters
	A.  Monthly Collections Report
	B.  Refunds and Releases

	Budget Amendments
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  Proposed Resolution for Blue Star Memorial Highway Designation
	B.  Boards and Commissions
	C.  Announcements

	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session
	Blank Page



